Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 12:59 PM

To: Zack Thomas (zthomas@mewbourne.com)

Cc: Gilbert EMNRD Cordero (Gilbert.Cordero@state.nm.us); Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Podany, Raymond,
EMNRD; Randolph EMNRD Bayliss (Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us)

Subject: FW: Mewbourne

Attachments: DSC08743.JPG; DSC08744.JPG; DSC08745.JPG; DSC08746.JPG; DSC08747.JPG; DSC08748.JPG;

DSC08749.JPG; DSC08750.JPG; DSC08751.JPG; DSC08752.JPG; DSC08753.JPG

Zack,
One of our field inspectors came across this location today.
Thanks,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:12 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>;
Podany, Raymond, EMNRD <Raymond.Podany@state.nm.us>; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD
<Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us>

Subject: Mewbourne

Attached are pictures of the Mewbourne Quickdraw 10 Y2AP Fee 002H TB release, APl 30-015-42435.
Thanks,

Gilbert Cordero

Compliance Officer

NMOCD District Il

Office 575.748.1283 ext.114
Cell 575.626.0830



